


tention to Item 21 of Mr. Weisberg's December 23, 1975 request, 
which asks for: "Any index or table of contents to the 96 volumes 
of evidence on the assassination of Dr. King." (A copy of this 
request is attached to the Amended Complaint. More recently, as 
you will recall, it-was also made Exhibit 1 to the deposition of 

-FBI Special Agent John Hartingh taken on December 6, 1979.) 

Because such misrepresentations make it more difficult to 
bring this case to a conclusion quickly, much less justly, I trust 
that in the future you will exercise greater care in the. state- 
ments you make to the Court. 

Sincerely oy 

Vrrrey. WY Teper. 
7 James H. Lesar 

cc: Judge June L. Green


